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November 14, 2016
Mr. Nim Patel
Horizon Hospitallty Management, Inc.
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Sent via U.S. Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
Dear Mr. Patel:

Please be informed that per Section 4(b) of the recently executed Amended and Restated Contract for
Sale and Purchase (on Clty Parking Lot # 10), Performance Benchmarks, the November 11, 2016 deadline
regarding receipt of Letters of intent from all lenders and equity partners has not been met.

As a consequence, you are belng provided with written demand for performance within the parameters
outlined In Section 4{b) of said Amended and Restated Contract for Sale and Purchase.

Failure to satisfy the performance benchmark will result in the Amended and Restated Contract for Sale
and Purchase automaticaily terminating with deposits paid to date retained by the City of Gainesville.
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Erik Bredfeldt, Director
Economic Development & innovation
{352)393-8614

c Anthony Lyons, City Manager
Nicalle Shalley, City Attorney

OUR VISION: The Cily of Gainesville will set the standard of excellence For 6 top fen
mid-sized American cily; reccgnized nationally s cn innovative provider
of High-quality, cosi-affeciive services,





